
HELPFUL WEBSITES 

 

         
Caltrans Sites: 

Caltrans Home Page        www.dot.ca.gov 
How to do business with Caltrans      www.caltrans-opac.ca.gov/business.pdf 
Selling goods and services to Caltrans     http://caltrans-opac.ca.gov/goodserv.pdf 
Caltrans Office of Procurement and Contracts    http://caltrans-opac.ca.gov 
Caltrans Architectural & Engineering Contract Information  http://caltrans-opac.ca.gov/aeinfo.htm 
Caltrans Architectural & Engineering Look Ahead Report  http://caltrans-opac.ca.gov/doc/lookahed.xls 
Caltrans Service & Minor Construction Contracts for Bid  http://caltrans-opac.ca.gov/contrac2.htm 
Construction and Trade Contracts Out to Bid<$500,000  http://caltrans-opac.ca.gov/construc.htm 
Caltrans Bid Opening Results      http://caltrans-opac.ca.gov/bidresults.htm 
Caltrans Publications        http://caltrans-opac.ca.gov/publicat.htm 
Contractors Reference Guide      http://caltrans-opac.ca.gov/refguide.pdf 
Caltrans Quick Reference Guide (2007)     http://caltrans-opac.ca.gov/oeguide.pdf 
Caltrans Office Engineer-Contractor Information   http://dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/contractor_info  
Caltrans Office Engineer (Major Construction Contracts)  www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/ 
Caltrans Construction Contract Standards    www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/index.html#standards 
Caltrans Office Engineer – Currently Advertised Projects  www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/project_ads_addenda/ 
Caltrans Office Engineer – Bids Opened & Awarded   www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/bidsopened.html 
Caltrans Office Engineer - Bid Summary Results    www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/awards/#bid_summary 
Caltrans Office Engineer (to get on bidders list)    www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/bidder-survey/ 
Latest Standard Plans        www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/project_plans/ 

projectplansindex.htm 
 
Link to Caltrans Plan Holders List       



Advertised Projects & Look Ahead     www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/weekly_ads/index.html 
Ordering Caltrans Bid Documents      www.dot.ca.gov/hq/esc/oe/project_status/cont_doc_info.html 
Caltrans Manuals        www.dot.ca.gov/manuals.htm 
Labor Surcharge & Equipment Rental Rates    http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/construc/equipmnt.html 
Caltrans Construction Manual      www.dot.ca.gov/hq/construc/manual2001 
Caltrans Partnering        www.dot.ca.gov/hq/construc/partnering.html 
Caltrans Contractor Payment Information    www.dot.ca.gov/hq/asc/oap/payments/ 
Caltrans Civil Rights Business Enterprise Program   www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/ 
Caltrans Contractor Interest Registry     www.dot.ca.gov/contractor/ 
Big History of California DOT jobs      www.bidhistory.com 

 
Federal Sites: 

Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization   http://osdbuweb.dot.gov/ 
Federal Small Business Administration     www.sba.gov 
SBA Central Contractor Registration     www.ccr.gov 
SBA – FAQs about Financing      http://app1.sba.gov/faqs 
Federal Business Opportunities      www.fedbizopps.gov 
Code of Federal Regulations       www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html 
Air Force Small Business Online      www.selltoairforce.org 
General Services Administration Homepage    www.gsa.gov 

 
State and Local Sites: 

State of California Home Page      www.ca.gov 
California Small Business Certification     www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/smbus/sbcert 
California Small Business & DVBE Services    www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/smbus/default 
DGS – Selling to the State of California     www.pd.dgs.ca.gov/sell2state/default.htm 
Department of General Services Home Page    www.dgs.ca.gov/default.htm 



California State Contracts Register      www.cscr.dgs.ca.gov/cscr 
Contractors State License Board      www.cslb.ca.gov/ 
CUCP Application        www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/business_forms.htm 
DBE Renewal Application       www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/downloads/Word/DBE_Renewal.doc 
DBE Renewal – Personal Financial Statement Form   www.dot.ca.gov/hq/bep/downloads/Word/SBA_PNW.doc 
California State & Sales Tax Tutorial     www.boe.ca.gov/sutax/basic_SUT_tutorial.pdf 

 
Sacramento Area Local Government Listings    www.sacog.org/links/index.cfm 
City of Sacramento Office of Small Business Development  www.cityofsacramento.org/esbd/index.htm 
How to Do Business in the City of Sacramento    www.cityofsacramento.org/PSS/one-stop-shop-master.htm 
City of Sacramento Contracting Opportunities    www.cityofsacramento.org/finance/bids/ 
Sacramento County DGS – Contract and Purchasing Services  www.saccountybids.net 
Port of Stockton – Bid Notices      www.portofstockton.com 
Sacramento Regional Transit District Look Ahead Report  www.sacrt.com/contractinginfo.stm 
Sac. Municipal Utility District (SMUD) Contracting Opps.  www.bids.smud.org 

 
Bay Area Local Government Listings     www.abag.org/abag/local_gov/city/city.html 
City of San Francisco Bids and Contracts     http://mission.sfgov.org/OCABidPublication/ 
Alameda County Contract Opportunities        

 www.acgov.org/jsp_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp    
Alameda County Public Works      www.acgov.org/pwa 
Port of Oakland – DBE Program      www.portofoakland.com/business/policies.asp 
Port of Oakland – Bid Notices      www.portofoakland.com/business/bidnotic.asp 
Golden Gate Bridge, Highway & Transportation District  http://goldengate.org/contracts 
Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) Procurement Listings   www.bart.gov/about/business/lookahead.asp 

 
Miscellaneous Sites: 



 
Paid Daily Service that Searches Govt. Agencies & Email 
Notices of upcoming contracts      www.bidradar.com 
Sacramento Builders Exchange      www.sbxchange.com 
Minority Business Development Agency     www.mbda.gov/ 
Small Business Development Centers     www.sba.gov/sbdc 
Diversity Business Newsletter       www.diversitybusiness.com 
Federal Technology Center       www.theftc.org 
Procurement Technical Assistance Centers    www.theftc.org/PTAC 
Office Depot – Online Small Business Handbook & Tips, Free  

Downloadable Forms & Web-based seminar series   www.officedepot.com/businesscenter.do 
Construction Bid Source       www.constructionbidsource.com 
U.S. Government Online       www.firstgov.gov 
Free Small Business Seminar Schedule – Board of Equalization www.boe.ca.gov/sutax/tpsched.htm 
Small Business Help        www.allbusiness.com   

 
Construction Management Training and Counseling provided in partnership with Caltrans, California Community Colleges 

Economic and Workforce Development Program and the California Small Business Development Center program. 

 
Provided by your local 

California Construction Contracting Program 
www.buildcalifornia.org 
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